

To: Ray Piattoni / Village of Orland Park
RE: Taste of Orland Production Pricing
Date: Feb 24th, 2020



Dear Ray,

Thank you for bringing to my attention the cost on between the RFP sheet and our quote didn't line up. Please see the corrected cost layout below.

Main Stage - \$13,800
- *\$10,00 Sound, Lighting, Stage*
- *\$3,800 Labor*

Community Stage - \$2,400
- *\$1,050 Audio and Lighting*
- *\$1,350 Labor*

Line Dance PA - \$185

Grand Total - \$16,385

I apologize for the confusion with this. If there are any questions at all please feel to reach out to me directly.

Sincerely,
Daniel Nickleski

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Daniel Nickleski". The script is cursive and fluid.

COO
Sound Works Productions, INC